
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 

(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Julia Broggi 
Subject: RE: Cases 16394 abd 16395: Amended Applications for Ameredev Pine Straw wells 

Scott, 
Would you edoc this email into the case files? 
You may need to ask Florene/Kathleen for the hard copy case files, so you can circulate the file along with the new 
Drafts. 

Will 

From: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD <TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 
<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Brandon Forteza (bforteza@ameredev.com) <bforteza@ameredev.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Cases 16394 abd 16395: Amended Applications for Ameredev Pine Straw wells 

Gentlemen: We recently received the attached pooling orders issued on February 11th in Cases 16394 and 
16395. Please note that on February 7th, Ameredev presented additional evidence in these cases under Amended 
Applications seeking to incorporate proximity tracts into the standard spacing units. We therefore assume that at some 
point amendments to these pooling orders will be issued to reflect the larger spacing units for the Bone Spring and 
Wolfcamp wells. 

Thank you for your attention to these matters. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N Guadalupe St, Suite A, Santa Fe, NM 87501 
T 505.988.4421 
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